
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com 

TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers  

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services 

DATE: January 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Intercontinental Hotel Taxi Stand Temporary Blockage 

Please be advised that the taxi stand located at the Intercontinental Hotel will be temporarily 
blocked by buses from 10:00am to 10:30am on Monday, January 16, 2023.   

Buses will be carrying participants from the 2023 MLK Labor & Community Breakfast at the 
InterContinental to the MLK2023 March.  Please allow the buses to access the curb to carry the 
passengers from the breakfast to the march.   

 

https://norcalmlkfoundation.org/mlkcelebration/mlk2023/the-mlk2023-labor-community-breakfast/
https://norcalmlkfoundation.org/mlkcelebration/mlk2023/the-mlk2023-labor-community-breakfast/
https://norcalmlkfoundation.org/mlkcelebration/mlk2023/the-mlk2023-march/

